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May 7, 2001

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman P.A.
Post Office Box 5§51

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Docket No. 010676-TP
Dear Mr. Hoffman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice by US LEC of Florida, Inc. adoption of
interconnection agreement between Verizon Virginia, Inc. and Level 3 Communications,
LLC, which was filed in this office on May 4, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

DOCUMENT NO. |

1970462

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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Kay Flynn
From: Wayne Knight
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: 010676-TP
Thanks Kay.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 12:03 PM
To: Wayne Knight; Kim Logue; Kimberley Pena
Cc: Beth Keating; Linda Williams; Blanca Bayo
Subject: 010676-TP

Fyi:

We received a letter from Kim Caswell today requesting all copies of the Verizon brief filed 9/10 be returned to Verizon
or destroyed (they weren't aware of agreed-to 60-day extension when they filed the brief). | just left her a voice-mail
message saying we cannot return or destroy what was placed in the docket file since it was filed and is a public record.
| suggested she might want to withdraw the brief, and that request will also go on the record.

Kay




